
 

 

ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Odessa, Texas 

 
 

Memorandum 

 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Jim Nelson, Interim Superintendent of Schools   
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN ECTOR COUNTY ISD AND GOPB, INC. HEAD START 
SCHOOL READINESS ACADEMY – PARENT POWER PROGRAM  

 
DATE: September 18, 2018 
 

 
The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to identify teen fathers/mothers 
and address their needs and concerns, as well as engage and educate them. 
 
This partnership will be reviewed and renewed on a yearly basis by both parties involved.  
 
 
 

******************** 
 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Memorandum of 
Understanding between Ector County ISD and GOPB, Inc. Head Start School Readiness 
Academy – Parent Power Program as presented. 
 
 

******************** 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
                                                  
Jim Nelson                          Rose Valderaz 
Interim Superintendent of Schools    Coordinator  


